














































































From:
To: ; .; Hobbs Doyle, Nick
Cc: ; Ferrari, Jesse
Subject: Nezzy,
Date: Saturday, April 22, 2023 10:55:44 AM

Good morning.
 
When sharing information we need to make sure that all information is being shared. We know
there was a fight in Nezzy’s home (involving provoked bites). What we do not know is how the fight
started, or if Nezzy was attacked and retaliated or if he started it. There is also notes that indicated
he was doing good with other dogs in the shelter/play group (and yes there is notes that indicated
he is fighting with neighbor dogs). This could have been caused by being over aroused easily by
those dogs.
 
People that have been walking him have not seen any reaction to other dogs. He has been walked
with Amy and showed no indication of interest or aggression. He was also walked with in 4 feet of
another dog with no aggression, he did slightly tuck his tail (which we should know is a indication of
fear). We will be continuing to take notes, and video when being walked near/with other dogs.
 
Have a great weekend,
 

Animal Protection Officer
Spokane County Regional Animal Protection Service (SCRAPS)
6815 E. Trent
Spokane Valley, WA
SCRAPS Office: 509.477.2532
Extension/Voice Mail: 
Fax: 509.477.4745

www.spokanecounty.org/scraps
 
Our Mission: Building a more humane community, protecting public safety and ensuring animal
welfare through compassionate, responsive, professional enforcement of laws and public policy.
 
Protecting People. Protecting Pets. Saving Lives.
 
Government information available from this e-mail is within the public domain.  All electronic
information is subject to discovery and falls within the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.  Certain
information may be privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an employee or agent of, or someone
responsible for delivering the message to, the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have
received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and
delete the original message.



 




